1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

South Dakota State Board of Dentistry
Board Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m. Central - Friday January 8, 2021
Drifters Event Center -- 325 E. Hustan Avenue Ft. Pierre SD 57532

The public is invited to attend. Please complete the form found here:
https://forms.gle/y8zbFz7SWwu9R2828 to obtain the teleconference information.

Call to Order

Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Board
Approval of Minutes

Adoption of Agenda

Financial Report

Office Update

Executive Session - SDCL 1-25-2(3) and (4)

License Applications

Old Business:

a.

COVID-19 Impact

10) New Business:

a.

g.

- ® O O o

Administrative Rules Project Update - Draft ARSD 20:43:09 and Future Updates
Southeast Tech Dental Assisting Program Update

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) Update

Clinical Competency Examinations Review

Teledentistry

Speaker Honorarium Applications Review

Meeting Date(s)

11) Announcements: Next Meetings — June 18, 2021 and October 22, 2021.

12) Adjourn


https://forms.gle/y8zbFz7SWwu9R2828

SD State Board of Dentistry
Board Meeting
Drifters Event Center, Ft. Pierre, SD
Friday October 23, 2020

President Dr. Harold Doerr called the meeting to order at 10:06 am Central.

Board Members Present in Person: Dr. Harold Doerr, Dr. Tara Schaack, Dr. Scott Van Dam, Dr.
Nick Renemans, Zona Hornstra and Molly Fulton.

Board Members Present via teleconference: Dr. Amber Determan.

Board Staff Present: Matthew Templar, Shelly Munson, Megan Borchert, Brittany Novotny, and
Lisa Harsma.

Others Present: Paul Knecht, Dr. Jay Crossland, and Ann Schwartz.

Others Present via Telephone: Dr. Dennis Mills, Fenecia Foster, Bob Griggs, Benjamin Valdez,
Britney Mower, Marcia Jensen, Maria Piacentino, Amanda McKnelly, Hollis Schultz, Dr. John
Wayland, and Pat Connolly- Atkins.

The Board thanked Dr. Amber Determan for her years of service on the Board and for all she has
done for the profession.

Doerr called for public testimony during the open forum. There was no public testimony.

Motion to approve the meeting and public hearing minutes of June 26, 2020 by Schaack. Second
by Hornstra. Motion carried.

Motion to adopt the agenda by Renemans. Second by Fulton. Motion carried.
Motion to approve the financial statements by Fulton. Second by Determan. Motion carried.
Novotny provided an office update.

Motion to move into Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) by Renemans. Second by
Hornstra. Motion carried. The board went into Executive Session at 10:17 am.

Motion to move out of Executive Session by Fulton. Second by Hornstra. Motion carried. The
board moved out of Executive Session at 11:37 am.

Motion to approve the Agreed Disposition for complaint 24.1920 and to appoint Dr. Mills as the
Board’s designee for purposes of course approval by Renemans. Second by Schaack. Motion
carried.

Motion to approve the Agreed Disposition for complaint 26.1920, as amended, and appoint Dr.

Mills as the Board’s designee for purposes of course approval by Schaack. Second by Renemans.
Motion carried.

Page 1 of 3



Motion to approve the dentist applications of Lauren Elizabeth Booth, Jordan Charles
Brummond, Curtis Wade Collins, Logan Jayne Cowan, Elizabeth Ann Holloway, Blake Franklin
Hult, Shaun Adam Lemmon, Stephany Peggy Liu, Ajay Kumar Nathani, Meghan Elizabeth
Reilly, Katelyn Olenich Reeves, Brady Alan Roby, Shannon Schober, and Clinton Arlin Wilson
by Schaack. Second by Renemans. Motion carried

Motion to approve the dental hygienist applications of Jessica Renee Alley, Kendra Rose
Bauermeister, Brandais Kay Becvar, Abbie Mae Brandl, Alexandra Ann Bush, Madison
Josphine Cole, Rebecca Lou Eberts, Amanda Mary Engbrecht, Hannah Jo Flasted, Deidra Anne
Hackerott, Kellie Anne Hansen, Aubray Lynne Harry, Hannah Marie Jamison, Hannah
Constance Johnson, Angela Marie Karlen, Tara Marie Koele, Mikayla Marie Lansink, Kira
Katherine Leesch, Mariah Adele Madsen, Rachel Lea Nemechek, Nicole Kathryn Painter,
Ashley Kay Paulson, Madison Marie Pejsa, Kaylynn RaNae Portice, Elizabeth Kristin Richter,
Brittany Lee Samuelson, Anna Nicole Schnaidt, Brooklyn Nicole Schoenfelder, Sydney Kristine
Steinhoff, Molli Jo Stransky, Madison Marie Trabing, Jaime Leigh Van Nieuwenhuyzen,
Samantha Nicole Vermilion, Kyria Eve Westover, and Mary Anna Wipf by Hornstra. Second by
Renemans. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dentist credential verification applications of Scharla Rusk Collins,
Gregory J. Gauthier, Kayla Dawn Hanna, Carla Louise Heino, Richard LaVar Loveless, Jaime
Jeanette Norton, and Daniel Wayne Sletten by Determan. Second by Schaack. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the dental hygienist credential verification applications of Molly Ann
Christensen, Renee Marie McAlpine, and Hollie McKay Spilger by Hornstra. Second by
Renemans. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the collaborative supervision applications of Cynthia Foss by Hornstra.
Second by Schaack. Motion carried.

Novotny provided an update on the SD Department of Health Legal Counsel Project.

Novotny provided an update relative to the impact of COVID-19 on licensing requirements and
related inquires.

Fenecia Foster, Bob Griggs, Benjamin Valdez, Britney Mower, and Marcia Jensen from
Southeast Tech presented an overview of their dental assisting program.

Motion to grant a one-year provisional approval of the Southeast Technical College (STC)
Dental Assisting Program pursuant to ARSD 20:43:08:05, with the requirement that STC report
on the status of the program and CODA application upon request, by Schaack. Second by
Determan. Motion carried.

Maria Piacentino and Amanda McKnelly provided an annual update on the Health Professionals
Assistance Program (HPAP).

Page 2 of 3



Hollis Schultz and Dr. John Wayland with Western Surgical and Sedation (WSS) presented
information on the WSS IV Moderate Sedation course. Motion to approve the Western Surgical
and Sedation IV Moderate Sedation course pursuant to ARSD 20:43:09:04(1), as presented, by
Van Dam. Second by Schaack. Motion carried.

The Board reviewed the proposed changes and rationale behind the proposed changes to ARSD
20:43:09, section by section, and solicited feedback. Motion to move forward with the draft
updates to ARSD 20:43:09, as presented, by Van Dam. Second by Renemans. Motion carried.
The Board directed Novotny to solicit additional stakeholder feedback on the draft rules and
bring that forward for review at the January board meeting.

Motion to approve the components of the patient and manikin based dental clinical competency
examinations administered by CRDTS, CDCA, CITA, SRTA and WREB that meet the
requirements outlined in 20:43:03:02, as presented, by Schaack. Second by Renemans. Motion
carried.

Motion to approve the components of the patient and manikin based dental hygiene clinical
competency examinations administered by CRDTS, CDCA, CITA, SRTA and WREB that meet
the requirements outlined in ARSD 20:43:03:09, as presented, by Schaack. Second by Determan.
Motion carried.

Motion to approve, per 20:43:03:04(4), the patient and manikin based dental clinical competency
examinations administered by CRDTS, CDCA, CITA, SRTA and WREB, as presented, by Van
Dam. Second by Determan. Motion carried.

Motion to approve, per 20:43:03:10(4) the patient and manikin based dental hygiene clinical
competency examinations administered by CRDTS, CDCA, CITA, SRTA and WREB, as
presented, by Renemans. Second by Schaack. Motion carried.

Motion to appoint Dr. Michelle Hofer to the Anesthesia Credentials Committee (ACC) by Van
Dam. Second by Fulton. Motion carried.

Motion to approve the 2021 speaker honorarium application, as presented, by Determan. Second
by Schaack. Motion carried.

The Board announced the following meeting dates: January 8, 2021, June 18, 2021 and October
22,2021.

Motion to adjourn by Schaack. Second by Determan. Motion carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 1:48 pm.

Zona Hornstra, Secretary.

Page 3 of 3



Remaining Authority by Object/Subobject

Expenditures current through 12/05/2020 11:50:32 AM
HEALTH -~ Summary

FY 2021 Version — AS — Budgeted and Informational

FY Remaining: 57.0%

09202

Board of Dentistry - Info

PCT
Subabject Operating Expenditures  Encumbrances = Commitments Remaining AVL
EMPLOYEE SALARIES
5101030 Board & Comm Mbrs Fees 9,293 840 0 ] 8,453 91.0
Subtotal 9,293 840 0 0 8,453 91.0
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
5102010 Oasi-employer's Share 847 64 0 0 783 92.4
Subtotal 847 64 0 0 783 92.4
51 Personal Services
Subtotal 10,140 904 0 0 9,236 91.1
TRAVEL
5203030 Auto-priv (in-st.) Hirte 1,500 234 0 0 1,266 84.4
5203070 Air-charter-in State 22,000 13,775 0 0 8,225 37.4
5203100 Lodging/in-state 1,266 75 0 0 1,191 94.1
5203130 Non-employ. Travel-in St. 2,500 0 0 2,500 100.0
5203140 Mcalsftaxable/in-state 305 0 0 305 100.0
5203150 Non-taxable Meals/in-st 200 46 0 0 154  77.0
5203260 Air-comm-out-of-state 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 100.0
5203330 Non-employ Travel-out-st. 3,000 0 0 0 3,000 100.0
Subtotal 31,771 14,130 0 0 17,641 55.5
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
5204010 Subscriptions 300 0 0 0 300 100.0
5204020 Dues & Membership Fees 5,000 3,310 0 0 1,690 33.8
5204050 Computer Consultant 34,400 641 31,859 0 1,900 5.5
5204060 Ed & Training Consultant 3,307 0 0 0 3,307 100.0
5204080 Legal Consultant 28,616 4,634 0 0 23,982 83.8
5204090 Management Consultant 260,103 129,597 140,041 0 -9,535 0.0
5204100 Medical Consultant 40,000 7,790 167,063 0 -134,853 0.0
5204130 Other Consulting 7,000 1,800 98,200 0 -93,000 0.0
5204160 Workshop Registration Fee 2,000 0 0 0 2,000 100.0
5204181 Computer Services-state 316 0 0 0 316 100.0
5204190 Computer Services-private 500 0 0 0 500 100.0
5204200 Central Services 3.166 1.195 0 0 1,971 62.3
5204203 Central Services 203 5 0 0 198 97.5
5204204 Central Services 1,211 539 0 0 672 55.5
5204207 Central Services 1,016 145 0 0 871 85.7
5204360 Advertising-newspaper 400 169 0 0 231 57.8
12/05/2020 12:07:38 PM Page 1 remain_auth



Remaining Authority by Object/Subobject

Expenditures current through 12/05/2020 11:50:32 AM

HEALTH - Summary

FY 2021 Version — AS — Budgeted and Informational

FY Remaining: 57.0%

09202 Board of Dentistry - Info PCT
Subobject Operating Expenditures  Encumbrances = Commitments Remaining AVL
5204480 Microfilm & Photography 500 0 0 0 500 100.0
5204510 Rents-other 725 0 0 0 725 100.0
5204530 Telecommunications Srves 4,000 1,639 0 0 2,361 59.0
5204550 Garbage & Sewer 0 4 0 0 -4 0.0
5204590 Ins Premiums & Surety Bds 1,500 0 0 0 1,500 100.0
5204960 Other Contractual Service 12,000 1,302 0 0 10,698 89.2
Subtotal 406,263 152,770 437,163 0 -183,670 0.0
SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
5205020 Office Supplies 1,100 110 0 0 990 90.0
5205310 Printing-state 1,000 30 0 0 970 97.0
5205320 Printing-commercial 1,600 0 0 0 1,600 100.0
5205350 Postage 4,500 1,756 0 0 2744  61.0
5205390 Food Stuffs 500 0 0 0 500 100.0
Subtotal 8,700 1,896 0 0 6,804 782
GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
5206070 Grants To Non-profit Org 7,500 0 0 0 7,500 100.0
Subtotal 7,500 0 0 0 7,500 100.0
CAPITAL OUTLAY
5207491 Telephone Equipment 37 0 0 -37 0.0
5207901 Computer Hardware 236 0 0 -236 0.0
Subtotal 0 273 0 0 =273 0.0
OTHER
5208010 Other 500 0 0 0 500 100.0
Subtotal 500 0 0 0 500 100.0
§2 Operating
Subtotal 454,734 169,069 437,163 0 -151,498 0.0
Total 464,874 169,973 437,163 0 -142,262 0.0

12/05/2020 12:07:38 PM

Page 2 remaln_auth



BA1409R1 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
CASH CENTER BALANCES
AS OF: 11/30/2020

AGENCY : 09 HEALTH
BUDGET UNIT: 059202 BOARD OF DENTISTRY - INFO
COMPANY CENTER ACCOUNT BALANCE DR/CR
6503 092000061807 1140000 561,466.11 DR
COMPANY/SOURCE TOTAL 6503 618 561,466.11 DR *
COMP/BUDG UNIT TOTAL 6503 09202 561,466.11 DR **

BUDGET UNIT TOTAL 09202 561,466.11 DR ***

CENTER DESCRIPTION
BOARD OF DENTISTRY

PAGE

120



BAO225R5  12/05/2020 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA PAGE
REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
FOR PERIOD ENDING: 11/30/2020

AGENCY 09 HEALTH
BUDGET UNIT 09202 BOARD OF DENTISTRY - INFO
CENTER CoMP ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CURRENT MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

COMPANY NO 6503
COMPANY NAME PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS

092020061807 6503 4293005 DENTIST CREDENTIAL .00 2,500.00
052020061807 6503 4293015 HYGIENIST CREDENTIAL 400.00 1,000.00
092020061807 6503 4293105 DENTIST NEW LICENSE .00 1,050.00
092020061807 6503 4293110 DENTIST LICENSE RENEWAL .00 7,310.00
092020061807 6503 4293115 DENTIST JP EXAM .00 2,700.00
092020061807 6503 4293125 DENTIST REINSTATE LICENSE .00 1,800.00
092020061807 6503 4293135 DENTIST NITROUS OKIDE 40.00 440,00
092020061807 6503 4293137 DENTIST NITROUS RENEW .00 760.00
092020061807 6503 4293140 DENTIST MODERATE SEDATION .00 100,00
092020061807 6503 4293147 DENTIST MOD SED AD RENEW .00 100.00
092020061807 6503 4293152 DENTIST GA/DEEP SED RENEW .00 50,00
092020061807 6503 4293205 HYGIENIST NEW LICENSE .00 700.00
092020061807 6503 4293210 HYGIENIST RENEWAL LICENSE .00 10,260,00
092020061807 6503 4293215 HYGIENIST JP EXAM 115.00 1,495.00
092020061807 6503 4293220 HYGIENIST ANESTH RENEW .00 1,860.00
092020061807 6503 4293222 HYGIENIST ANESTHESIA 80.00 400.00
092020061807 6503 4293225 HYGIENIST REINSTATE .00 920.00
092020061807 6503 4293235 HYGIENIST NITRIOUS OXIDE 120.00 480.00
092020061807 6503 4293237 HYGIENIST NIT OXIDE RENEW .00 1,280.00
092020061807 6503 4293305 RADIOLOGY NEW 840.00 3,040.00
092020061807 6503 4293307 RADIOLOGY RENEWAL .00 3,820.00
092020061807 6503 4293315 RADTOLOGY REINSTATE .00 1,200.00
052020061807 6503 4293405 ADA EXPANDED FUNCTION NEW 360.00 2,080.00

092020061807 6503 4293410 ADA EXPAND FUNCTION RENEW .00 2,847.00



BAO225RS  12/05/2020

AGENCY

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

REVENUE SUMMARY BY BUDGET UNIT
FOR PERIOD ENDING: 11/30/2020

HEALTH
BUDGET UNIT 09202 BOARD OF DENTISTRY - INFO

CENTER
092020061807
052020061807
092020061807
092020061807
092020061807
092020061807
092020061807
ACCT: 4293
092020061807
ACCT: 4299
ACCT: 42
092020061807
092020061807
ACCT: 4595
ACCT: 45
092020061807
ACCT: 4920
ACCT: 49

CoMP
6503
6503
6503
6503
6503
6503
6503

6503

6503
6503

6503

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
4293415 ADA EXPAND FUNCT REINSTAT
4293420 ADA EXPAND FUMC ADMIN NIT
4293422 ADA EXPAND FUNC NIT RENEW
4293505 CORPORATE NEW LICENSE
4293510 CORPORATE RENEWAL
4293600 TEMP LICENSE
4293850 COLLABORATIVE SUPERVISION

BUSINESS & OCCUP LICENSING (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)
4299000 OTHER LIC,, PRMTS, & FEES
OTHER LIC, PRMIS, & FEES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)
LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES

4595000 VERIFICATION LETTERS
4595800 LIST OF PRACTITIONERS

CHARGES FOR SALES & SERVICES

4920045 NONOPERATING REVENUES
NONOPERATING REVENUE

OTHER REVENUE

CNTR: 092020061807

CNTR: 092020061
CNTR: 0920200

COMP: 6503

B UNIT: 09202

CURRENT MONTH

.00
160.00
.00
250.00
50.00
50.00
20.00
2,485.00
.00

.00
2,485.00
75.00
300.00
375.00
375.00
.00

.00

.00
2,860.00
2,860.00
2,860.00
2,860.00
2,860.00

PAGE

YEAR-TO-DATE
800.00
1,160.00
1,420.00
450.00
975.00
850.00
20.00
53,867.00 *
17,981.07-
17,981.07-
35,885.93 E
475.00
2,700.00
3,175.00 *
3,175.00 ¥
13,951.05
13,951.05 *
13,951.05 h
53,011.98 dkw
53,011.98 kA
53,011.98 rEREE
53,011.98 et et
53,011.98 PRk RR AN

37



Southeast Technical College
Dental Assisting Program Update
January 2021

Purpose:

To provide the South Dakota Board of Dentistry an update on the dental assisting program and any
developments related to the CODA application.

s Twenty-two students successfully completed the first semester of coursework and enrolled for
the Spring semester. The students completed the following courses during the Fall 2020 term:
o Introduction to Dental Assisting: Students will demonstrate an understanding of basic
knowledge of dental history, professional ethics, jurisprudence, state dental practice act, risk
management and its application to the dental profession.
o  Dental Therapeutic and Medical Emergencies: Students will demonstrate an understanding on
how to assist with the management of medical and dental emergencies, have an understanding
of the drugs used in dentistry, drugs the patients are taking for a specific medical condition, the

terminology and usage of prescriptions, the understanding of anesthesia and local pain control
used in dentistry.

o Infection Control: Students will be able to manage infection and hazard control protocol
consistent with professional guidelines.

o Dental Sciences and Preventive Dentistry: Students will be able to apply the knowledge of the
oral and maxillofacial structures to assist in the care of the patient, and the knowledge to discuss
the role preventive dentistry and how important good nutrition plays in maintaining optimal
dental health.

o Dental Procedures and Techniques: Students will be able to identify dental hand instruments
and handpieces, demonstrate proper techniques during the transfer of dental hand instruments,
use of oral evacuation systems, and the responsibilities of maintaining moisture control during
chairside assisting.

o Dental Materials: Students will be able to apply the knowledge of the general characteristics of
each type of dental material, the selection criteria, and ways to prepare the restorative and
esthetic materials for a procedure. Fabricate and perform laboratory procedures associated with
chairside dental assisting.

¢ Construction of the dental assisting facilities is complete and all equipment has been installed.
See the attached photos.

* Students will participate in externships during Summer 2021. Specific placements are being
identified, vetted, and arranged. Two students will complete their externship in Hot Springs.

¢ At this time, CODA is not accepting new applications as the electronic submission process is still
in development. We anticipate an update following the next CODA Board Meeting on February
11-12.

¢ Because we decided to move forward with our inaugural dental assisting class this Fall prior to
CODA accreditation, once CODA resumes accepting applications we will need to submit the Fully
Operational application rather than the Initial Accreditation application that we originally
prepared. We are working diligently to update our application to include the requested data and
evidence to support the narrative. We will be prepared to submit the Fully Operational
application once CODA re-opens the process and our first class of students graduate.

Presented by: Fenecia Foster January 8, 2021



Southeast Technical College Dental Assisting Facilities

Presented by: Fenecia Foster January 8, 2021



Presented by: Fenecia Foster January 8, 2021



DENTAL EXAMINATION -

CRDTS

WREB

emergency clause:

RT. DEX 2
New Graduates SRTA CITA (ADEX) CDCA (ADEX)
20:43:03:02. Clinical competency examination -|
';‘f[;’:;" ::;;T;:T::::;:j::rr’ ;3:;’:‘:’;’:".’ 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin | 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin | 2021: Patient. | 2021: Manikia | 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin
5 e £ of variabil Based Based Based Bascd Based Based Based DBased Based Based
validity, reliabitity, fidelity and fairness.
(1) A patient-based or equivalent manikin
based periodontal component; Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes
@A pa!l:ni-bas;d or equivalent manikin Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes e
based restorative component;
(3) A manikin-based prosthodontic Yes Yes Yes Yes s Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
component;
(4) A manikin-based endodontic Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes o
companent; and
(5) A remediation policy to address
candidate deficiencics. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Other periodontal comp verification d
r declared state of emergency clause: N
DENTAL HYGIENE EXAMINATION -
New Graduates CRDTS WREB SRTA CITA (ADEX) CDCA (ADEX)
20:43:03:09. Clinical competency examination
-C-.I-‘“"" '{“ D"mife asa "‘-‘:‘"" 35'"{"'— 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin | 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin | 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin | 2021: Patient | 2021: Manikin
'rmi:[muen 5 mu;ﬂ o nmm:-rn': es e,u fence of B | Based Based Based Based Based B Based Based
P4 4
of varwability, validity, reliability, fidelity and
JSwrness.
(1) Pocket depth detection; Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes. Yes Yes Yes
{2) Calculus detection and removal; Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes Yes
CRDTS will WREB will SRTA will CITA will CDCA will
(3) Anintra oral and extra oral assessment; present on present on present on present on present on
and Yes format. Yes format, Yes format. Yes format Yes format
{4) A remediation policy to address
candidate deficicncics. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes. Yes
Other verification accepted per declarcd stae of ¥ Tesling Agencics il Hon Tat fo




DENTAL EXAMINATION -
Credentinl

20:43:03:04 (4). Application for license to
practice as a dentist — Credential verification.

Patient Based

CRDTS

Manikin Based

WREB

SRTA

Verification of passage of a patient-based or

Patient Based

Manikin Based

Patient Based

CITA (ADEX)

CDCA (ADEX)

equivalent manikin-based clinical competency
examination that has been approved by the board
DENTAL HYGIENE EXAMINATION -
Credential

Yes

Yes

Yes

Manikin Based

Patient Based | Manikin Based

Patient Based

Manikin Based

20:43:03:10. Application for license to practice
as a dental hygienist — Credential verification.

Patient Based

C

RDTS

WREB

SRTA

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Verification of passage of a patient-based or

Manikin Based

Patient Based

Manikin Based

Patient Based

Manikin Based

CITA (ADEX)

CDCA (ADEX)

equivalent manikin-based clinical competency
examination

Yes

that has been approved by the board
L T s been g

Yes

Yes

Yes

Patient Based | Manikin Based

Yes

Patient Based

Manikin Based

Yes.

Yes

Yes Yes




Brittanx Novotnz

From: Michelle Scholtz <mscholtz@horizonhealthcare.org>
Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 3, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Brittany Novotny

Subject: Teledentistry

Brittany,

Thank you for reaching our regarding my vaccination in dental offices question. | would be interested to hear if anything
additional ever develops.

Also, as we discussed Horizon is excited to finally implement synchronous Teledentistry at our clinics. With this | would
like to know from the Board of Dentistry perspective if that would qualify as direct supervision. There is a high dental
need due to periodontal disease for patients that would benefit from scaling and root planing with local anesthetic and a
barrier to have a dentist in office at the same time due to the remote nature of some of our clinics in South

Dakota. Could the direct supervision be provided via technology where a dentist is readily available in case of an
adversary event so that these patients could get the care that is needed?

Thank you for your time and bringing my question to the Board of Dentistry.
Sincerely,

Michelle Scholtz, DDS
Chief Dental Officer
Prairie Winds Dental
Horizon Health Care, Inc.
112 N Main St.

Howard, SD 57349
Office: 605-772-4703
Fax:605-772-4330
www.haorizonhealthcare.or

HORIEAN

Confidentiality Nolice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the infended recipient(s) and may contain privilaged and confidential information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If You are not the intended recipient, please conlact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.




South Dakota State Board of Dentistry
P.O. Box 1079, 1351 N. Harrison Ave. Pierre, SD 57501-1079
Ph: 605-224-1282 Fax: 1-888-425-3032

E-mail: contactus@sdboardofdentistry.com www.sdboardofdentistry.com

Application for Continuing Education Course Honorarium

Background

It is the policy of the Board to allocate resources, when available, to fund continuing education
courses that further the mission of the Board.

Procedure
Application Deadline: December 11, 2020.
Applications received after this deadline will not be considered.
Submit Applications to: South Dakota State Board of Dentistry
PO Box 1079
Pierre, SD 57501
Or electronically to contactus@sdboardofdentistry.com
Fund Amount: The Board will fund up to $15,000 in total during this request cycle.

Criteria for Consideration

v
v
v

v

The sponsor organization must meet the applicable state contractor requirements.

The course must further the mission of the Board.

Preference will be given to courses that impact a large number of licensees or registrants
and courses provided in partnership with other professional associations.

Any funded course must be open to all dental professionals free of charge.

If an application is approved:

v" The sponsor organization must be prepared to complete the state contract process.

v" The sponsor organization must note in its promotional materials the following: “The

honorarium for this speaker is being funded by the South Dakota State Board of
Dentistry. This course is open to all dental professionals free of charge. The content
and opinions expressed during this course do not necessarily reflect the views of nor are
they endorsed by the South Dakota State Board of Dentistry.”

Following the course date, the sponsor organization must submit a brief report, including
how many South Dakota licensees and/or registrants attended.



Course Information

Title of Course: Detailed course outline must be attached:
“Treatment of the Medically Complex Dental Patient" & "The Oral-Systemic Health Connection"

Speaker(s): Curriculum Vitae or Resume must be attached:

Michael Glick, DMD

Date(s) of Course: May 14, 2021

Sioux Falls, SD

Course Location:

Honorarium Amount requested: $ 8’500-00

Applicant Information

Sponsor Organization Name:
South Dakota Dental Association

Sponsor Organization Contact:

Name: Brenda Goeden, Program Manager

Address: 804 N Euclid Ave, Ste 103, Pierre, SD 57501
orone. 605-224-9133

emai: Prenda.goeden@sddental.org

Partner Organization Name (if applicable):
South Dakota Dental Hygiene Association




Application Questions

Please type or print clearly; use additional paper if necessary.

1.

Does the sponsor organization meet the requirements to serve as a state contractor?

@ Yes
] No

Please list the course objectives:

"Complex Patient": Understand the role of dentists in overall health and well-being
of their patients; How to interpret information suggesting underlying medical
problems; and, Modify dental treatment based on patients' medical conditions.
"Oral-Systemic Health": Evaluate studies reporting on association between oral
and systemic conditions; Understand the evidence of the association between
oral infections and health; and, Inform patients about the association between
oral infections and their health.

What is the target population?

Dentists, dental hygienists, dental assistants

What is the anticipated number of South Dakota licensees and/or registrants that will
attend this course?

a. Dentists: 150

b. Dental Hygienists: 100

c. Registered Dental Assistants: 150

d. Radiographers:

e. Other Dental Office Staff:

List other possible sources of financial support for this course:

N/a



Course Information

Title of Course: Detailed course outline must be attached:

- "Things You Should Have Been Taught in Oral Pathology, But Weren't"

Speaker(s): Curriculum Vitae or Resume must be attached:

Don-John Summerlin, DMD, MS

Date(s) of Course: May 13, 2021

Course Location: SIOUX Fa"S’ SD

Honorarium Amount requested: $ 2'000‘00

Applicant Information

Sponsor Organization Name:
South Dakota Dental Association

Sponsor Organization Contact:

Name: Brenda Goeden, Program Manager

Address: 804 N Euclid Ave, Ste 103, Pierre, SD 57501

Phone. 605-224-9133

Emai: Prenda.goeden@sddental.org

Partner Organization Name (if applicable):




Application Questions

Please type or print clearly; use additional paper if necessary.

1. Does the sponsor organization meet the requirements to serve as a state contractor?

M Yes
[] No

2. Please list the course objectives:

1. Direct immunofluorescence-what are its uses and when is it useful?

2. Lichen planus-specific disease or clinical manifestation?

3. Epithelial dysplasia-what is it and what should | do about it?

4. Leukoplakia-why and when should you be concerned about a white patch?

3. What is the target population?

Dentists, dental hygienists, dental assistants

4. What is the anticipated number of South Dakota licensees and/or registrants that will
attend this course?
a. Dentists: 150
Dental Hygienists: 100
Registered Dental Assistants: 150
Radiographers:
Other Dental Office Staff:

Paew

5. List other possible sources of financial support for this course:

N/a



Things You Should Have Been Taught in Oral Pathology, But Weren't

Don-John Summerlin, DMD, MS

7

Although the understanding of pathology is the basis for all clinical practice, most clinicians rely on their
basic pathology training from professional school in the evaluation of their patients. Much of this
information is fundamental understanding, but it often lacks practical relevance. This course is designed
to facilitate the practical application of pathologic knowledge. In so doing, the areas covered will
include, but not necessarily limited to:

1. Direct immunofluorescence ~ what are its uses and when is it useful?
2. Lichen planus — specific disease or clinical manifestation?

3. Epithelial dysplasia — what is it and what should | do about it? _
4. leukoplakia — why and when should you be concerned about a white patch?

At the conclusion of this discussion, the participants should be better able to discern differences
between a number of disease entities and to apply criteria to determine the appropriate course of
action for the patient.



Don-John Summerlin, DMD, MS

Biographical Sketch

Dr. Summerlin received his dental degree from the University of Alabama School of Dentistry and his
specialty training in Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology from Indiana University School of Dentistry. He is a
diplomate of the American Board of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology. He served on the faculty of
Indiana University School of Dentistry for 20 years and the Indiana University School of Medicine
Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine for another 13 years. Dr. Summerlin served as the
president of the Fellowship Committee of the American Academy of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology
and as a site visitor for accreditation of Oral Pathology programs. Dr. Summerlin has received numerous
teaching awards over the years from both students and institutions, including the only dentist ever to be
presented the teaching award for the Indiana University School of Medicine Department of Pathology
and Laboratory Medicine,



